
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
002  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

Icefields Parkway Gate Redevelopment 

Banff National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-17-5249/A 
Date: 

September 12, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-17-00791986 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

002 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
September 15, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
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Amendment 02 
 
This amendment is being raised to answer bidder questions and make changes to the tender package. 
 
A)  SITE VISIT QUESTIONS 
 
Q1 Will the issues with printing the drawings size be resolved? 
A1 Yes, The issue has been resolved and new drawings will be posted shortly 
 
Q2 Where will asphalt for Niblock Gate be provided from? 
A2 Asphalt for Niblock Gate will be the responsibility of the contractor  
 
Q3 There will be a discrepancy if some asphalt for Niblock can come from within the Park? 
A3 Asphalt must come from outside the National Park for Niblock 
 
Q4 How will timing for getting asphalt to the David Thompson Gate work? 
A4 The Asphalt will be available during the project window. It will be the responsibility of the contractor to 
coordinate the paving. 
 
Q5 Where is the pit nearest to the David Thompson Gate Located? 
A5 David Thompson Pit is located within 3km of David Thompson Gate area along Highway 11. 
 
Q6 Is the design of the Gate Similar to the Banff East Gate? 
A6 The new small Gate buildings were designed very similar to those at the Banff East Gate. The larger 
gates are a new design. 
 
B)  BIDDER QUESTIONS  
 
Q7 Does this project require a trenchless method or is a trenchless method preferred? 
A7 PCA would prefer a Trenched Method, but won’t reject a Trenchless Method. 
 
Q8 This opportunity closes on Sept 12 2017, and the solicitation document specifies a completion date of 
April 1 2018. The winter is unpredictable in this area, and it can come early and stay late. There is a 
possibility that winter conditions (including temperatures consistently below 0°C) could come as early as 
October 1 in these locations, and remain until April 1 2018 or later. A significant amount of the work 
including paving, concrete work, excavation/backfill, and handling the granular materials is temperature 
sensitive. The very nature of this work is such that once the temperatures are consistently below 0°C, the 
work cannot move forward or proceed until winter is over and consistent suitable conditions have returned. 
Would you consider moving the Contract completion date until sometime a bit later in 2018, such as the 
end of June. It is highly likely that due to temperature limitations, work such as paving will not be possible 
in these locations until June 2018. 
 
A8: 

Project Completion Date Change 

 David Thompson - July 13th, 2018 

Deliverables contingent with Date Change:  

With this change of date, the contractor will be responsible to have a temporary kiosk operational by May 
8, 2018 until the new kiosk is fully operational. The contractor may move one of the existing kiosks from 
Niblock to the old kiosk location shown on drawing L-DDP-01 (David Thompson). The kiosk requirements 
are electrical, operational phone and internet line, and an operational washroom (porta-potty).  Note: the 
old David Thompson kiosk location has a live phone and internet line; the contractor would be responsible 
to have it hooked back up.   

 Niblock - June 25th, 2018 

Deliverables contingent with Date Change:  
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The contractor will be responsible to have one (1) kiosk operational from May 7, 2018 till completion. Two 
(2) kiosks and a through lane controlled by PCA staff needs to be operational from May 23, 2018 until 
completion. The two kiosks can be in-line and utilise one of the existing kiosks currently at Niblock. The 
through lane will need to be operational during peak traffic hours on high traffic days (Thursday, Friday, 
Saturday and on long weekends) (11am - 3pm). The temporary kiosk requirements are electrical, 
operational phone and internet line, and an operational washroom (porta-potty). The contractor will be able 
to close all kiosks to traffic for a maximum of 3 days for paving and concrete works. This will have to be 
scheduled one (1) month in advance with PCA. During this time, traffic must be able pass through the work 
area freely. 

Q9 Upon reviewing your Specification for the above mentioned project, we would appreciate your 
consideration in approving CGC (Canadian Gypsum Company) for the following Specification Section:  
A9 Approved 
 
Q10 I am having an issue printing out some of the Icefield Parkway Gates IFT Drawings for this tender. 
  
The drawings in question are: Page 38 (1) GI-05 (Drawing # T-MD-04) 

Page 39 (1) C-DSP-01 (Drawing # C-DSP-01) 
Page 40 (1) D-CD-01 (Drawing # C-DD-01) 

A10 The following pages have been reformatted and posted as an amendment. 
 
Q11 Can Hammond Manufacturing be included in the spec. for Cabinets and Racks. 
A11 See item 4 in TENDER PACKAGE CHANGES 
 
Q12 Is PWGSC interested in receiving alternate proposals and pricing for the geomembrane on this tender 
A12 Do to the short time frame and holiday the successful contractor may submit any alternate products 
for review by the Departmental Representative once the project has been awarded. 
 
 
D) BA06 CONSTRUCTION TIME  
 
Remove: The Contractor shall perform and complete all onsite Work by April 1, 2018. 
 
Replace with: The Contractor shall perform and complete all onsite Work for Niblock by June 25, 2018 
and all onsite Work for David Thompson by July 13, 2018. 

 
E) TENDER PACKAGE CHANGES 
 
1. Add the following folder: DSP2_17-5249.zip 
 
2. Section 09 21 16 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES (Page 2)  
Remove: 2.3.4 Product: Dens Shield Fireguard Type X by Georgia Pacific  
Replace with: 2.3.4 Product:  

1. Dens Shield Fireguard Type X by Georgia Pacific 

2. Canadian Gypsum Company Durock Glass Mat Tile Backer Board 

3. Or equivalent as approved by the Departmental Representative meeting the 

above specifications. 

3. Section 27 10 00 STRUCTURED CABLING (Page 7)  
Remove: 2.6.5 Acceptable manufacturers are: 
   .1 Listed structured cabling system manufacturers; 
   .2 Devtek; 
   .3 Cable-talk; 
   .4 Hoffman; 
   .5 Cannon 
Replace with: 2.6.5 Acceptable manufacturers are: 
   .1 Listed structured cabling system manufacturers; 
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   .2 Devtek; 
   .3 Cable-talk; 
   .4 Hoffman; 
   .5 Cannon 
   .6 Hammond Manufacturing  

.7 Or equivalent as approved by the Departmental Representative meeting the 
above specifications. 

 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 


